

Maspenock Rod & Gun Monthly

February 2019

MONTHLY UPDATES

After a moment of silence for our civil servants, members of the armed forces and sick and deceased club members, President Dick Zontini called the meeting to order. There were 35 members in attendance. There was one new club member voted in. Welcome to Maspenock Ross Bradley!

FINANCIAL SECRETARY

Leo O'Rourke reported that there are currently 535 members. This number will change next month once he reviews the nonrenewals and removes them from the list.

TREASURER

The minutes of last month's meeting was sent to The WCL paper and made available for email distribution.

RECORDING SECRETARY

Minutes were submitted to The Sportman's News and made available for email publication. Thank you Ed Davis for recording notes for me.

DIRECTOR'S REPORT

Buddy Mainini presented the report. All topics will be covered under either the committee reports or new business.

TRAP

Steve noted that business was as usual on the Trap range. They will be hosting The Big Shot Shoot this year on October 20th. The range will be closed to everyone other than those participating in the match. This was approved by the membership. Steve did have access to WCL raffle tickets. Anyone interested was advised to see him. New members may use their free round of trap, clays only, on Wednesday evenings and Sunday mornings.

WORCESTER COUNTY LEAGUE

Steve went to the last meeting. WCL league will be holding their raffle. This year they will raffle a Henry 30/30 and a Henry .22. Steve will be able to get tickets. Let him know if you would like one. The raffle will be held on March 20, 2019. The club does not have a delegate at this time. Each club can have up to 4 delegates. See a director if interested.

JUNIOR PROGRAM

No Report

RIFLE RANGE

No report

INDOOR/OUTDOOR PISTOL

No report

FISH & GAME

Dewie presented the dates for the 2019 Fishing Derbies. The Kid's Derby will be held on Saturday April 27th and the Adult Derby will be on April 28th. Both start at 8am. All ranges, except for Trap, will be closed until noon each of those days.

ENTERTAINMENT

Ed reported on the 2 events scheduled for March.

STRUCTURE AND GROUNDS

Bill reported that the indoor ranges and the hallways leading to them will be professionally cleaned. Ed has some projects that need completion, such as drainage work and work around the pizza shed. New members were advised to introduce themselves to Ed if interested in helping out and fulfilling the required work hours. The club is interested in purchasing a generator to keep the club going in the event of a power failure. It will be for the clubhouse use only. The club will be insulated this month.

ARCHERY

No report.

SAFETY

Dave reported that the defibrillator cabinet is in and will be installed. He has received reports that the door to the indoor range has been left open during shooting. The doors need to be completely shut while shooting on the range. Signs will be posted to this effect.

OLD BUSINESS

No report

NEW-BUSINESS

Appropriations were requested for clay fill, loam, stone for drainage projects, and a generator were presented and approved by the membership. A director again stressed the importance of keeping the indoor range door shut. This is to keep the heat in the range. This is not being followed. The door is not to be left open to heat other areas of the downstairs area!

GOOD OF THE CLUB

Dom D'Agostino won the monthly drawing. He donated the money back to the club to benefit the fishing derby. Each month a member in attendance has a chance to win the prize. It pays to attend.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:26 PM

